
From: Yoviene, Wendy
To: Kuznia, David; Eberly, Douglas
Cc: PFMA; aadeimler@herbein.com; Jdmontenegro@pfb.com; jasonstatler@johnsonduffie.com; Howard, John;

ChipEnglish@dwt.com; jgalliker@gallikers.com
Subject: [External] RE: Request to Extend SurRebuttal Deadline for CRH - Area 5
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 1:26:51 PM

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing
button in Outlook. 

PAMD supports and joins this motion.  Thank you.
 
 
 
Wendy Yoviene, Shareholder
Baker Donelson Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC
901 K Street, NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20001
Direct Dial  202.326.5027
Mobile 703.629.2361
 
 
 

From: Kuznia, David <dkuznia@pa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 1:03 PM
To: Eberly, Douglas <deberly@pa.gov>
Cc: PFMA <allen.warshaw@gmail.com>; Yoviene, Wendy <wyoviene@bakerdonelson.com>;
aadeimler@herbein.com; Jdmontenegro@pfb.com; jasonstatler@johnsonduffie.com;
Howard, John <johoward@pa.gov>; ChipEnglish@dwt.com; jgalliker@gallikers.com
Subject: Request to Extend SurRebuttal Deadline for CRH - Area 5
 
Mr. Eberly, Esq.

May this e-mail act as a request to extend the deadline to file and serve SurRebuttal Exhibits
and Testimony for CRH, Area 5.

In short, Dealers and MMB Staff found an issue with Exhibit 5.
Specifically, the bulk milk data needs to corrected.
We anticipate being able to correct this by 2pm tomorrow.
Therefore, we request that the deadline to file and serve Area 5 SurRebuttal be extended to
10/25/23 by 2pm.

Kind regards,
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David
David Kuznia | Staff Attorney
PA Milk Marketing Board
2301 N. Cameron Street – Room 108
Harrisburg, PA 17110
Ph:  717-787-4374 
www.mmb.pa.gov
 
Office Hours:
Monday and Friday – Closed (Open for advance appointment only)
Tuesday through Thursday – 8:00 am to 4:00 pm EDT
All Staff available Monday through Friday via email and telephone.
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any use of this information other than by the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to
the sender and delete the material from any and all computers.  Unintended transmissions shall
not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.
 

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission with any attachments may constitute an attorney-
client communication, protected health information (PHI) or other confidential information
that is in fact confidential, legally protected from disclosure and/or protected by the attorney-
client privilege. If you are the intended recipient, please maintain confidentiality and be aware
that forwarding this e-mail to others may result in a waiver of these protections and privileges
and regardless electronic communications may be at times illegally accessed and viewed. If
you are not the intended recipient, this e-mail is not intended for transmission to you, nor to be
read, reviewed, used, distributed or even received by you or any other unauthorized persons. If
you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please double delete it from your
system immediately without copying, reading or disseminating it, and notify the sender by
reply e-mail, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you very much.
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